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December 5, 2014

Teri Lehrke

La Crosse City Clerk
City Hall

400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse, WI 54601

RE: MIAN AHMAD D/B/A BULLET CAB
NON-RENEWAL OF LICENSE

Dear Ms. Lehrke:

Our firm has been retained by Mian Ahmad, d/b/a Sinkoss USA, L.L.C., d/b/a Bullet Cab,
to represent him with regard to its efforts to renew its vehicle business license with the City
of La Crosse.

The purpose of this letter is to request a hearing relating to the recent letter received by our

client stating that there was a notice of intent to not renew its public vehicle business
license.

My client believes that the City should renew its license relating to the operation of a public

vehicle business as my client believes he is in compliance with the La Crosse Municipal
Codes.

Please advise us as soon as possible of the hearing date. The contact information is:

Attorneys Thomas J. Kieffer & Bryant H. Klos
Hale, Skemp, Hanson, Skemp & Sleik

505 King St., Suite 300

La Crosse, WI 54601

(608) 784-3540
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King on Fifth Bldg., Suite 300 Fax: (608) 784-7414
PO. Box 1927 www.haleskemp.com

La Crosse, WI 54602-1927 e-mail: hs @ haleskemp.com
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If you have any questions, please contact me.
Very truly yours,

HALE, SKEMP, HANSON, SKEMP & SLEIK

D opin ) - /;:eﬁ}f_’/f
Thomas J. Kieffer

TJK/crm
E-mail address: tik@haleskemp.com

cc: Mike Ahmad



